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Memo
To: Bidding Vendors

From: Geri Nassar

CC: Matt Maciag, Dexter Schools

Date: 1/11/11

Re: Dexter Community Schools  Addendum #1 for Network RFP

Below are questions that have been posed since Addendum #1 was released, along with our answers:
1. Please clarify paragraph 10.1.1.

a. Answer:  Paragraph 10.1.1 for clarification should read  “The equipment proposed must be
designed for and support an 802.11b/g and n/a wireless network, AND must be able to
segment the “b/g” network from the “n/a” network.  The District wants to take
advantage of a 40Mhz bandwidth for the n/a network.

2. Please clarify 10.1.2.  Can we have a copy of the site surveys?
a. Answer:  Site surveys were completed for b/g and a networks.  We have attached the coverage

maps for your use.  However, since we now want to install b/g and n/a, a 40Mhz channel plan
needs to be developed by you prior to installation.  Post validation of the channel plan and
coverage also must be included in your proposal.   We also have an estimate of the antennae
type and quantities summarized in the attached table.

3. Please clarify 10.1.4.
a. Answer:  A post survey to verify channel plan and coverage shall be included for a b/g and n/a

network for voice and data.

4. Does WPA and WPA2 need to be supported on the same SSID or does it not matter?
a. Answer:  There needs to be support for both WPA and WPA2, but NOT on the same SSID.

5. Is authentication set up required in the installation?
a. Answer:  Yes.

6. How many VLans  do we want?
a. Answer:  Configure for 12 but system should have capability to ideally go to 250.  We would

like this to match the wired network as closely as possible.

7. How many SSIDs do we want?
a. Answer:  Five to start.

8. Do we want to have an integrated guest portal?
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a. Answer:  Yes.

9. Do we want role based access control?
a. Answer:  Currently, our control is managed by the applications.  So without further knowledge,

we are undecided in regards to role based access control on the network.

10. Section 15.12 mentions the willingness to make 90% partial payments based on approved monthly
invoices.       Will this apply to the Network Hardware?    We will need to stage/test a lot of equipment
prior to implementation and wanted to know if a Net 30 payment is possible on the monthly invoices?

a. Answer:  Retainage is not optional.

11. Is this bid due on Thursday, December 18th as stated on the first page of the RFP or Friday,
December 19th as stated in the schedule description of “Project Overview”?

a. Answer:  The bids are due by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 17.

12. Can you verify the number of patch cables that will be needed at each wiring closet?
a. Answer:  You do not have to respond to the entire RFP.  You can bid on section 8 or 9 or

10 or any combination of the three.

13. Could you provide more detail on the type of training and knowledge transfer needed as described
in Section 13.1?      How many persons would need to be trained?

a. Answer:  Basically we want the training as described in section 12.  We are estimating at
least 1.5 days for central IT staff to learn the management tools and .5 day for district
staff to learn troubleshooting techniques.

14. What type of Network Management software (e.g. Cisco Works) is installed today?     If none is
installed, should we propose this capability?

a. Answer:  There is no management software in place today. Yes, we want you to propose
this.

15. What level of on-site spares is required?    Can spare parts be supplied through the level of
maintenance agreement (eg. Cisco SmartNet) that is proposed, or are on-site parts a necessity?

a. Answer:  We will decide later if on-site parts are desired.  At this point, be sure to
provide a complete materials list and complete the unit pricing table.

16. Will the awarded bidder be required to setup and configure the integrated firewall?
a. Answer: Yes.

17. On the summary page for Creekside, it shows the MDF and IDF #5 on the same line.  Does that mean
there are two closets with the same counts or the MDF and IDF5 are the SAME closet?

a. Answer:  IDF#5 is in the MDF room.

18. Do the “Core” requirements only apply to Wiley, or do we need a (12) port 10G switch for
EVERY school MDF?

a. Answer:  The 12 port 10G switch applies to Wiley.  However, each closet in the district
must have 2 10G ports in the backbone.  Ie, there should be 10G capability from the
district head end at Wylie all the way through to each closet in the district.

19. Do we want an integrated firewall installed with the wireless network?
a. Answer:  The District is reviewing firewalls apart from this bid so do not include a

firewall in your base bid.  However, we would like you to add the following section to the
RFP:
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 i. “10.6:  Add/alternate – Provide a price for an integrated firewall for the
wireless network.”


